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Rivora, Maribel 4 ;

From: g Rachel M. LaMontagne [rlamontagne@rmilawfirm.com]
Sent: “% Sunday, June 05, 2011 12:20 PM

To: .~ CorpAddressChange

Subject: J{;f _RE: Change of address

The document num@éﬁ? is P09000053610
Rachel M. I_aMonta'gne Esq.

Law Offices of Rach&lM. LaMontagne, P.A.
4960 .W. 72™ AVLnuL Suite 205

Miami, Florida 33155 *:

Tel: (305) 662-4323-

Fax: (305) 662-4326 ..

FEmail: rlamontagne@rmllawfirm.com

From: Rachel M LaMontagne [mailto; rlamontagne@rmllawf“ rm. coml
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 32011 12:18 PM
To: 'c orpaddresschange@dos state.fl.us'
Subject: Change of address

.\r‘;..
Please be advised the~pr|nC|paI and mailing address for the Law Offices of Rachel M. LaMontagne,
P.A. has changed to, the address indicated below.
Rachel LaMontagne Témains president, at the address below as well.

Please advise if you: requure additional information.

-

Rachel M. LaMontagne Esq.

Law Offices 0[ RacheliM. LaMontagne, P.A.
4960 S.W. 72™ Avenue, Suite 203

Miami, Florida 33155 s
Tel: (305) 662-4323
Fax: (305) 662-4326 - -
Email: rlamontagne@mﬂlawflrm com

4,:.»

NOTICE: This email and é}f\y documents, files or previous emails transmitted with it, are confidential and may contain
information protected froi‘r] disclosure by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work-product doctrine or other legal
privileges and protection'.r;? This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, dissemination, review,
disclosure, distribution, Ebp'ying, transmitting or viewing of this communication, and any attachments thereto, by
anyone other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and shall not result in a waiver of any privilege. If you

are not the intended recipient, or his or her authorized agent, please immediately notify the sender and destroy this

communication and any copies in your possession, custody or control, including those stored on yourcomputer.
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